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JuJy 30, 1976 
' ' 

Dr. Ro be rt l\.. Co:1arc1 
Bedical De~):,.rtrnent 

Broolc::haven Nationo.l Laboratory 
Upton, lTew York 11973 

Dear Dr. Conarcl: 

P!10ne 9726/97-U 

Telex 724 5 26 7 

BEST COPY AVAILABLE 

The purpose of this letter is to refer you to a 
letter dated July 9, 1976, from the people of Ut:!.:rik 
to Mr. Roger Ray of ERDA at the I'Tevade.. Operations 
Office. We woulu also like to ma1:e reference to an 
earlier letter from Iiepresentative John Ea,slelg2D 
to you following the :March survey. 'l'o elate he hc.s 
not receive cl a response. Furthermore, Congressna.'l 
Balas 1 letter elate cl I.fay 5, 1976 to you h2.s not been 
answered. Consequently, we should lil-:e to nose sor1e 
questions, and seek some clarifications 1.ri th resarcl 
to the Ho:1c;elap-Utirik issue. 

We \rnuld, therefore, appreciate le<lrni:J.g of your 
responses to the Representatives who rnade the inquiries, 
and also what response to the Utiril: letter has been 
sent by either you or by Mr. Roe;er R;:.y. 

Furthermore, we have heard that people of Ro:.1.t;elap 
and Utirik have cornplo.inecl. that it was our Cor:'.'1:i ttec 
vhich said. that no 11 der>cenclants 11 o:f e):posecl pe2·so!:!s 
\.roulr.1 rccei-ve I .. D. ca:t~ds. Pu_blic ~21·1- ~:o. 5-52, c.s 
omended. t)y P. L. Tio. 5-(\0, :i.nclicate s ti:n.t ci.ef; cend2.nts 
D.rc ccrvered llD(·:.e-:.·· the Jtrw. However, t!1e beriefi-ts a:!""e 

acconkli c.o the :;co}Jle under the 'i"i'PJ:-:=:xrn.\ <'..f,!·ee:::e:1t. 
'l'hose who 110:1lu receive can.b, would i)c those listed 
on the b:-:L roster. F11rtl1en:iore, we :cec2.ll th'1t :rour 
po;;i tior1 was tilat there mJ." no rea~;o:: to include 
clcscendants of exposed pcr:;ons on the 3:iL roster for 
two reasons: 1) it 1rn.s unlikely t1w.t. 2.n.y effects 
would l>t:! tncnsmittecl to sub:3equcnt p,er.e:::u.tio:1s, 2-r~cl 

2) putt.i.nr; them on the ro::.;tcr mid tl:us ::;i Yi:-,;:; th:;;::l 
I. Tl. curd.:.; i.roulcl leacl thc,1:1 to believe t!-:c.t thc:r 
:fell into the sal:lt~ clos:30.ge class as the exposed 
Hongcli.Lflc<;e. 
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Dr. Hobert A. Conarcl 
July 30, ln6 
Pas;e 2 

Here, 11e should note that we assw:te a descend3Ilt of 
an exposed person would be placed on the roster 
should that person devclo};) a disease which might be 
linked to radiation. We would like your reconfirma­
tion of the above so that we might- try to explain 
to the people involved. 

We are tal~ing the liberty of attaching a copy of our 
short re1Jort to members o:f the Congress of Micronesia. 
In this connection, we look forwarcl to testifying on 
the legislation in the near future, and a response 
to this letter at your earliest convenience. 
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